



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 4, 2009

BY ELECTRONIC AND U.S. MAIL

Trevor Potter, Esq.
Caplin & Drysdale
One Thomas Circle, N.W.
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MURs 5712 and 5799
Senator John McCain

Dear Mr. Potter:

I am writing to follow-up my letter, dated November 14, 2008, and subsequent discussions regarding a supplemental probable cause hearing in the matters referenced above. If your client remains interested in the opportunity for a supplemental hearing, please let us know whether you can be available on Wednesday March 18, 2009, in the morning or the afternoon.

With respect to your inquiry regarding possible topics to be covered, the Commission does not intend to limit the scope of the supplemental hearing to a specific issue. Therefore, please be prepared to address all issues relevant to the matters. We would appreciate your response no later than March 6, 2009. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,


Jin Lee
Attorney

29044240231